PENCIL

Board Meeting Agenda
November 13, 2024 - 4:00-5:30pm
Hybrid Meeting In-Person at PENCIL or via Zoom

Board Members: Robyn Williams (Chair), Kaitlyn Jones (Vice Chair), Kason Davis (Secretary), Jose
Ferreira (Treasurer), Chuck Abbott, Brittany Adams-Davis, Kfir Alexandroni, Lamar Allen, Libby
Berman, Brent Binns, Lillian Blackshear, Herbert Brown, Elizabeth Garza Bumpas, Britney Cline,
Melissa Cornejo-Nell, Leslie Cowell, Kenneth Crapse, Josh DePriest, Kirsten Dodson, John Doerge,
Christina Feagins, Todd Figler, Nicole Flynn, Jessie Garcia Knowles, Sharon Gentry, Kia Goodwin, Jeff
Gregg, Lila Hall, Taneisha Harvey, Jacqueline Hayes, Herman Hicks, Brandon Hill, Colleen Hoy, Kaitlyn
Jones, Meredith Jones Long, Minh Le, Emmanuel LeGrair, Devin Lintzenich, Johari Matthews, Blake
McDaniel, James Mclintyre, Norman Merrifield, Hasina Mohyuddin, P Danielle Nellis, Will Parrott, Sam
Reed, Kendrick Robinson, Nicole Robinson-Hamilton, Yanet Rodriguez, Nicole Sims, Rachael Terrell,
Jennifer Wade, Juan Williams

Ex Officio: Adrienne Battle, Shay Coplin, Patrick Dooley, Erica Griffith, Chris Henson, Watechia
Lawless, Katlin Pendleton, Sue Spickard, Jaimie Swann, Obinna Udeh

Welcome and Ice Breaker 5 minutes Robyn Williams

Review of Minutes 5 minutes Kason Davis
e Approve minutes from the August board meeting
e Executive Committee actions since our August meeting

Treasurer’s Report 5 minutes Jose Ferreira
e YTD financial statements through Oct 31, 2024

Board Engagement 5 minutes Jacqueline Hayes & Herbert Brown
Building a diverse and engaged community of public education advocates
e Committee members continue to make calls to new board members to offer support &
partnership

CEO Transition 5 minutes John Doerge & Hasina Mohyuddin
Investing in staff leadership and assuring a solid organization infrastructure as we transition our CEO
e Transition finalization

Development, Marketing, and PR 5 minutes Kendrick Robinson & Nicole Sims
Growing deeper and more philanthropic relationships while using first person story telling

e Principal For a Day recap

e A Little Night of Music updates — co-chairs and sponsorship opportunities

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL61S.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

e RSVP for Holiday Card Writing Party — 12/3 (R.C. Mathews Contractor, 4-5PM); socialize and
personalize holiday greetings for our major investors

e Consider attending Legacy Giving Lunch & Learn on 12/11 at Burr & Forman (11:30am-1pm) to
understand ways to be strategic in your philanthropy —it's eye opening!

e Reminder about FY25 board pledge payments

Facilities 20 minutes Kfir Alexandroni & Kirsten Dodson
Creating a workplan to assure facilities meet PENCIL Box expansion needs
e Co-chairs met to hear updates from PENCIL staff
o PENCIL staff has met with a few firms looking to work with us renovating the new
space
e There continues to be communication with MNPS around a facility partnership; there is a
planned walk through with MNPS leadership in late November
e Rent and/or credit for renovations have not yet been discussed
e Break into small group discussions:
o What questions should we ask during this tour?
o What should we be looking for or taking pictures of?
o Do you know of businesses {architects, firms, etc.) you believe we should send an RFP
to? Please share them here or connect them with facility co-chairs, Christiane or Joel
via email

MNPS Engagement and Support 5 minutes Leslie Cowell & Devin Lintzenich
Using technology to link school needs with community volunteers

e In lieu of our second committee meeting, we offered a diverse range of volunteer
opportunities from PENCIL Connect to “volunteers leading volunteers” at the PENCIL Box
when we hosted TDOE volunteers on 11/1.

e For those that were unable to volunteer during the first round of opportunities, we will share
upcoming opportunities over the next few weeks.

e PENCIL has signed a contract with GetConnected to host PENCIL Connect beginning in 2025.
This service has many of the same features as the previous site but will also allow PENCIL to
broadcast events to students at Vanderbilt, Belmont, Fisk, and Trevecca automatically.

e Implementation meetings regarding branding and program support for PENCIL’s internal team
have begun to launch the new system at the top of the year.

e PENCIL Connect so farin FY25:

o Posted 63 Events at 40 schools
o At least one volunteer has signed up for 53% events

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



»
=2 PENCIL

o 264 Volunteers have registered for events this school year, which has eclipsed the 248
who registered for all of last school year.

Consent Agenda Items

Strategic Growth Kenny Crapse, P. Danielle Nellis, & Jennifer Wade
Investing in growth areas that demonstrate a clear, positive impact on student success

ENGAGEMENT OPPORTUNITIES
December 3™ — Holiday Card Writing Party — 4:00- 5:00pm at R.C. Mathews Contractor (523 3rd Ave

S, Nashville, TN 37210)

December 11t — Legacy Giving Lunch & Learn - 11:30am-1pm at Burr & Forman (222 2nd Ave S)
February 19" — Board Meeting —4:00- 5:30pm at an MNPS school

April 30t — A Little Night of Music — 6-10:00pm at the Grand Ole Opry House

May 14t — Board Meeting - 4:00- 5:30pm at PENCIL and via Zoom

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools to help young people achieve academic success and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

Board Meeting Minutes
August 14", 2024 — 4:00-5:30pm
Hybrid Meeting In-Person at Jere Baxter Middle School or via Zoom

Board Members: Robyn Williams (Chair), Jose Ferreira (Treasurer), Kfir Alexandroni, Lamar Allen,
Libby Berman, Brent Binns, Lillian Blackshear, Herbert Brown, Elizabeth Garza Bumpas, Britney Cline,
Melissa Cornejo-Nell, Josh DePriest, Kirsten Dodson, John Doerge, Christina Feagins, Todd Figler,
lessie Garcia Knowles, Sharon Gentry, Kia Goodwin, leff Gregg, Lila Hall, Taneisha Harvey, Jacqueline
Hayes, Brandon Hill, Meredith Jones Long, Minh Le, Emmanuel LeGrair, Devin Lintzenich, Johari
Matthews, Blake McDaniel, James Mcintyre, Norman Merrifield, Hasina Mohyuddin, P Danielle Nellis,
Will Parrott, Sam Reed, Nicole Sims, Jennifer Wade, Juan Williams

Ex Officio: Shay Coplin, Watechia Lawless, Katlin Pendleton, Jaimie Swann

Staff: Christiane Buggs (CEO), Jane Meneely (CAO), Bob Kucher (CPPO), Alayna Cate, Skylar Coakley,
Cait Guszkowski, Kiley Johnson, Mike Rossi, Hal Qazi, Taylor Woodard, Joel Wright

Guests: Dr. Kisha Cox (Jere Baxter, Principal), Angelica Brooks-James (Jere Baxter, Community
Achieves)

Welcome and Introduction 20 minutes Robyn Williams
e Welcome new board members — new members were encouraged to introduce themselves
and share their interest in PENCIL, in which all participated. Tables were given 10 minutes to
complete card writing exercises for Jere Baxter and Donors, and discuss the following prompt

to meet their fellow board members:
- Prompt at table: How do you explain PENCIL to friends and colleagues? What
opportunities do you see for our future?
e Welcome from Principal, Kisha Cox, of Jere Baxter Middle who shared her vision of “Jere
Baxter, where excellence is our habit”.

Review of Minutes 5 minutes Robyn Williams
¢ Approve minutes from the May board meeting: John Doerge motioned, Juan Williams
seconded, motion approved unanimously.

Treasurer’s Report 5 minutes Jose Ferreira
1. Final FY24 financial statements
a. We ended the year with revenue exceeding expenses thanks to a very successful A
Little Night of Music. With that surplus, the Executive Committee graciously approved
incentive compensation plus an additional 401K match for staff based on the results of

Linking communiiy resources to Nashville Public Sehools fo help vaung people achieve academic success and prepuse for life.

71399 Cockrill Band Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | {615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PEMCILforSchools.org



PENCIL

staff and organization achievements. Kraft CPAs is actively working on our audit, so
we’ll present those results to you in November.
2. YTD financial statements through July 31, 2024
a. Balance Sheet
i. The large balance in Temporarily Restricted is due to the Reimagining
Community Spaces contributions that we have received to date. We will see
that amount continue to grow over the next year. Similarly, our short-term
liabilities are high to reflect payments due to MNPS pending TDOE payments
due to us.
b. State of Revenues and Expenditures
i. The negative variances in Revenue are due to timing issues with the signing of
the TDOE amendment and foundation grants.

ii. Expenses are on track so far but the variances in Personnel are due to the
previously mentioned Incentive Compensation and additional 401K match. The
other variances are mostly due to timing of expenses not being an exact
science.

3. Approve $69,120 contract for Nashville Analytics for outsourced CTO services from August 1,
2024 to July 31, 2025
a. By laws require Board of Directors approval on any contracts over $50,000
b. P Danielle Nellis Motioned, Norman Merrifield Seconded, motion approved
unanimously.

Board Engagement 10 minutes Christiane Buggs & Herbert Brown
Building a diverse and engaged community of public education advocates
1. May board satisfaction survey results: the board engagement team will encourage the board
to complete again in November. Our results from May show that the number of board
members that submitted a response have not been large enough to create feedback. We will
continue to accept recommendations on how to gather responses and receive feedback about
our surveys.
2. Conflict of Interest Policy and Statements: please see Board Manager, Cait Guszkowski, to
complete your Conflict-of-Interest form ASAP.
3. Quarterly Volunteer Date — September 28" 9am-11am at DG PENCIL Box. A follow up email
will be sent to share more details.

Development, Marketing, and PR 5 minutes Kendrick Robinson & Nicole Sims
Growing deeper and more philanthropic relationships while using first person story telling
1. Status on FY25 Board Investments — celebrate 100% participation with an (apple cider) toast.
2. Reminders for Back-to-School Breakfast on 8/22: the B2SB now has all seats filled for this year.
a. Special thanks to co-chairs
b. If you cannot be there, you can still donate online! If you can be there, please sign up
to volunteer!

Linking communiiy resources to Nashville Public Schoois to help voung people achieve academic success and piepaie for lije.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | (615) 242-3167 | info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



3.

7
g PENCIL

c. If you have any seats available at your table, tell our Development team, specifically
Sky or Kelly, so that we can fill those seats with people who are still looking for more
seats.

Donor Thank You Postcards were on all the tables and board members were encouraged to
sign them.

CEO Thoughts 10 minutes Christiane Buggs

1.

Christiane encouraged the board to consider the many ways people can become engaged with
PENCIL’s board work. She welcomed and introduced our current YLC Interns & Owen
Vanderbilt Interns to learn about internship engagement with PENCIL and encouraged
governing board members to engage with the Emerging Leaders Board for more cross-board
opportunities. She encouraged all members to think about coaching young professionals they
know to join PENCIL via internships or Emerging Leaders.

Strategic Plan update — we are in the last year of our current Strategic Plan 2025 and have
started the process for the Strategic Plan 2030 RFP — We will not be doing as large of a survey
as last time but will be surveying our board specifically to learn about the board’s goals for
PENCIL.

Facilities & Capital Campaign reminder. Announcements will be coming soon about a facility
opportunity. We will be partnered with MNPS to take over a portion of one of their unused
facilities, which will greatly reduce our capital campaign needs. If you know of anyone
interested in capital campaign work, please send them our way.

Nashville Analytics update & performance. Since May we have collaborated with Nashville
Analytics to gather data to better streamline our efficiency in resource allocation. We will be
piloting pop-up shops in different clusters, starting with Peari Cohn.

One way to support and promote PENCIL right now is to use CitySaver app — we get 50% of
the revenue of any purchases of the app through our unique PENCIL link. Information is in the
meeting packet, and a link will be sent after the meeting.

Tour of Jere Baxter Middle with Ambassadors 30 minutes

Submitted by Kason Davis, Board Secretary

Board Meeting Minutes
August 14", 2024

Linking community resources to Nashville Public Schools fo help young people achicve acadeniic sticcess and prepare for life.

7199 Cockrill Bend Blvd | Nashville, TN 37209 | {615) 242-3167 | Info@PENCIL615.0rg | www.PENCILforSchools.org



T :9begd

05T v600 9CL9v5 U6 U519 ETTSe0'T U8 UL |

67£'€90"p 92/4'9bS 76T98T'T £11'560°T 861/ETT

1S9'%S0°T $S ¥/8°1¢S 781801 ws'veh

8£9'800'€E 249'9bS 8TH'299 1£6'986 959218

1¢8'0€0°S 0 6£9'996'% 0 Z81'%9

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0

128°0£0'S 0 6£9'996't 0 781'%9

0 0 0 0 0

7se'ob 0 6v6'S 0 €0b'vE

0 0 0 0 0

69+'066'% 0 689'096't 0 6/L'6C

0ST'¥60°6 92£'9%S 0£6°05T'9 €T1'560'T 08€'10€'T

6¢C'80C 0 0 Y9129 S9/L'ShT

9579 0 0 ¥9t'29 0

S9/'SHT 0 0 0 S9/'ShT

026'588'8 9z/'9bS 0£60ST'9 8+9'7E0'T ST9'SST'T

0 0 0 0 0

PST'vT 0 0 0 $ST'vC

6890291 901'SHS bLL'6T 608'550'T 0

856’061 0 0 0 856'06%

229692y W't 960°€90'% 0 $01'502

L6V'08b'C 86T 090’890’ (091'€2) 00v'SEY
lejol pajLIsey pa1oLISay pajeubisaq pleog payLIsaIuUn

Apusueuliad Alelodwa |

(s12quunN dj0yMm u1)
$20z/1€/0T o sy
pieog - 193yS 3duejeq

TION3d

Wd ZE:bS:20 b2/TT/TT :31ed

$)9S5Y 19N pue sanl|iqer] |e10]
S)9sSY 1eN [e30L
QWOooUT 318N QLA JUBLIND)

s19ssy JoN Buluuibag
519ssy 19N

qer |ejol
saniger] wisy-6uoT jeyo
3|geAed Sa10N
sanlgert wusy-buol
soligel] wisj-yoys |ejol
sanliqel wiiesl-Hoys Jayio
sanyiqer |joihed
SNUAASY paLIdJRQ
3|qeAed SJUN0ODY
safijiqer] wis)-Hoys
sanlqen

5)9ssy |e10L
s)9ssy wue)-buo |0l
LD Je Juswmopul
wawdinb3 @ Apadoid
$)assy Wia3-buoq
§J9SSY JULIND [Bl0).
SJ9SSY JUDLIND) JBYI0
sosuadx3 pledald
SIUBLIISDAUT
S3II0JUDAUT
3|qeAI203y Sabpajd § SJUNODY
sjuajeAinbg ysed g ysen
SJ9SSY Jua.LIN)
S)assy



T :9beg

Wd 20:¥S:20 $Z/TT/1T :91eq

0Z+'96 T08EhT Se8'1eT LTL7T6T wS'vey L8TTET (ror'es) sl sesuadx3g (4apUN)/4AA0 SANUBAY
1968V L18'S6¥'C €81°1S 606'758 9¢.'108 1€€7CT L16'68T 98S9'LLT sasuadx3 (230
0 0 (19) 0 19 0 0 0 sasuadx3 snoauejjadstiy
SE£2'0€ SeT'0€ 126’8 szl'tt I ad (65) 00g 6€€ sabey) yueg R saa4
8£9'96 8€£9'96 €L8'TT 009'8¢ LTL'9t S6S'T 006'T S0€ sasuadxg JuaA3
0SS'E 0SS’€E $19 0S. 9eT 61T 0ST 1€ uoneAyn) Jouoq
8/b'SE 8/b'SE 60b't £99'91 ¥ST'TT Lbb'T 60%'S 796'C SJUSAZ AjUNWIWOD B "ASQ LIS
0S.'8T 052'8T $ET'T L10'21 €8/'01 (690'p) 796 1€0°S 85URINSU] [R[24SWII0D
¥£9'0€ ¥/9'0€ £9'S gze'et €859 v6L 0£9°'T 9¢8 SUOREJIUNWWIOD
9/6'Ly 9/6'L¥ (s6v) TIP'ST L06'ST 6ET'T €18'E vlE'T sasuadx3 Ayjed
08/'€ 082'€ (z9) 092’1 (442 €489] €3 62L sa||ddns
058'GET 058'8%1 [45: x4 ST9'/01 £18'v6 (zov’01) 00§ 20607 sasuadx3 wesboid
S17'C6¢ 519182 LT6'T 012'%01 £8/'201 L6b'bT SZ1'8e 879'ce SIINISS [BUOISSDOId
006’671 006'6T G5S'T 659’9 00T's (zes) S99°'T L61'C [preal
S66'09 Sb6'v9 0LL'S 9b'8e 9/9'2€E (90€'e) £68'c 661'L juawdinbg
9ZY'ETL'T 9TY'ETL'T (£5£'0) 028'S6t LL1'86 105°0T GGG'TET $S0'12T [puuosIad
sasuadxy
£88'485'C 6T9'6£9'C 1+9°08 979'SHT'T 8929¢C’T 956'8TT £SH'9ET 60¥'GSC SaNUBAYY [RI01
0 0 (194 0 544 0 0 0 SINUIASY SNO3UE|RISI
0S2'vY 0S.'vk S85'C 0S/2'1T GEE'PT (0s2) 0sz'y 000y SNuaAdY paule3
9/8'8P 9/8'8p S80'C 0 G80°C €4S 0 €4S SLUODUT JUBLLISBAU] 18 IS3J2)U]
00T'T6% 009'6/% 9/6'8€ 000'02T 9/6'8ST 000'ST 000'0Z 000's€ SJUaA7 |epads
£42'056 SLP'ST0'T S/9'%S 80Z'T9 £88'669 954’0k ££8'0L 68C'TTT SyI9 s3elodio) @ uopepunod
S0T'0L S0T'0L (€69'%T) 642'€S 985'8€ (69T} £50'C 889 Buiaig pieog
£6£'/8¢ £6£'£8¢ (096°2) €2/'65 £9/'16 168'ST 8TC'ET 601'6C buiaig [enpiapu]
00019 000'19 0 €€€'0¢C €€€'0C 0 £80°s £80°S Aep payun
0zb'2e9 0ZH'2£9 6187 gee’see 1ST'ThE G89'8k 110'12 969'69 SJUBID) JUSLULLISAOS
S9NUaAY
158321404 leuiblIQ |euibliQ |euibuQ |lenoy leulblQ - leuibuQO - 396png lenjoy
uwmtam 12301 - uwm_ujm [[2ale] - SJUBLIEA - uwm_u:m alA 1B Jusln) DIUBLIBA ume:m poLIad juaun) pPOliad jua.lin)
196png Q1A pouad jusun)

(s19quINN 3j0YM ur)

$20z/1£/01 ybnoiyl $z0z/1/0T Woi4

papLIsaIuN - 0T

Joday U[ papnjpu] suoipesued] pajsodu - Sasuadxg pue S3NUSARY JO JUSWALRIS

TION3d



